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June 29, 2020
Eldon Basham, Esq.

Moore Ingram Johnson & Steele, LLP

326 Roswell Road NE

Marietta, GA 30060


Re: Escrow Agreement between Arbor Ridge Properties, Inc. & City of Powder Springs

Dear Eldon, 
Attached is a copy of the October 11, 2017 Escrow Agreement between Arbor Ridge Properties, Inc. and the City of Powder Springs. 
As evidenced by the attached correspondence, Arbor Ridge Properties, Inc. did not complete within one year of the Closing (October 11, 2017), and still has not completed, its Obligations under the referenced escrow agreement. 

Pursuant to paragraph 3 of the referenced agreement, please consider this letter as direction to 1499, Inc., as Escrow Agent, to disburse all remaining funds deposited under this agreement to Vineyards at New Macland Homeowners Association, Inc.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and if you should have any questions please advise.
Sincerely yours,

GREGORY, DOYLE, CALHOUN & ROGERS, LLC

Richard W. Calhoun
For the Firm
cc:   Mayor and Council (via email)
        Pam Conner, City Manager (via: email)
       Tina Garver, Community Development Director (via: email)
       W. Mitchell Morris; 3459 Acworth Due West Road, Suite 317, Acworth, GA 30101


